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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  ANCHORAGE-ON-THE-HUDSON LOT #6 - TOSCO 
PROJECT NO.:   25-10 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 121, BLOCK 1, LOT 6 
REVIEW DATE:   11 APRIL 2025 
MEETING DATE:  17 APRIL 2025  
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: DARREN C. DOCE, P.E. 
 

1. The  project is before the Board for an amended subdivision approval for Lot #6 of the 
Anchorage Subdivision filed in 2002 in the County Clerk’s Office as Map 216-02.  Modifications 
to the subdivision approval include additional retaining walls and modified site grading.  The 
location of the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system remains as previously approved.   

 
2. The project identifies the total limits of disturbance at .95 acres.  Orange construction fencing 

should be utilized to delineate limits of disturbance.  Based on the limits of disturbance being 
.95 acres this office recommends the project obtain coverage under the NYSDEC Construction 
Stormwater SPEDS Permits for residential projects disturbing between 1 and 5 acres.   This 
permit coverage requires the implementation of a Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan which 
has been prepared for the office.  Coverage under the permit will protect both the applicant and 
the Town of Newburgh as a regulated traditional land use MS4.  
 

3. Additional silt fence has been added to the plans pursuant to our previous comments. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 
 
 
Patrick J. Hines      Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal      Principal 
PJH/kmm 




































